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The Jurior Branch in this Parish has been working successfully.
By a sale in November $80 were realized. The sum of $50 was given
to the Bishop Coadjutor for Home Missions, and a box of Christmas
presents was sent to the family of a clergyman in a country parish.

The Secretary of the Wocdstock Branch, Mrs W. F. Dibblee, writes
that work has been steadily carried on, and that the receipts from sales
of needlework amount io $240. The Parish Hall is not yet com-
pleted, but it is hoped it may be ready for use before winter,

The Secretary of the Women's Aid Association Branch at St. James’
Church, Ludlow, has much pleasure in being able to state that at a sa e
of work held by the members last summer, sufficient funds were raised
to insure the Church for three years, to procure matting for the floor,
and to purchase material for repainting the outside of the building.

By untiring efforts the Branch at Carroll’s Crossing (or Lower Lud-
low) have at last succeeded in getting the roof of their Mission House
shingled, and also in procuring clapboards for the walls.

The little Branch at the Storey Settlement have held two sales in
the house of Joseph Storey. The first realized $25, and the second $15,
These sums have been handed to the Bishop Coadjutor to be expended
on the new Church at Doaktown.

The W. A. A. Branch in Doaktown intend to have a sale during the
summer, and hope that through the kind assistaece of their many
friends the new Church may be rendered fit for service by the first of
October.

A branch was formed in Kingsclear during the past year, and have
been engaged in active work. They purpose having a sale of work on
the 9th of July, the proceeds to g0 towards putting a new roof on S,
Peter’s Church.

A Branch of the Association has been organized at Marysville, in
the Mission of Rev. J. Parkinson. At a megting held in February, the
Rector presiding, Mrs. Love was elected Vice-President; Mrs. Tapley,
Treasurer; Mrs. Brown and Miss Morehouse, Secretaries.

In the Parish of Burton the members of the Association held a sale
in July, which realized $177. In addition to this, a fiiend in England
kindly sent a donation of $50. The interior of the Parish Church has
been painted and the building repaired. The balance due on the organ
($30) has been paid. The Rectory has been insured for three years,
and $25 has been added to the Parish Endowment.

The St. John Girls' Branch has fifty-eight members. In June, 1890,
$25 was remitted to the Bishop Coadjutor for the maintenance of the
work at Ludlow, and in December a similar amount, completing the
annual donation for that object. In March, 1891, $25 was sent to the
Bishop Coadjutor, being part of the annual grant to Ludlow for this
year. Boxes of suitable articles were sent to Prince William and
Storeytown for the Children’s Christmas T rees,




